

-----Original Message-----

From: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 8:09 AM

To: 'claude.'

Cc: Hankins, Danny; Hoehn, Don; dataentry@aftrcc.org; Schraeder, Henry E @ ISG - IS

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1404-11/4263 (LMT XT Request/Radar Cross Sec.-Orlando, FL) REVISED

This coordination has been revised to encompass the bands of 1435-1525 MHz and 2360-2395MHz due to bandwidth of requested frequency(ies) in Part I & II. This has been re-coordinated verbally with DOD AFC Eastern (Connolley)/concur. All AFTRCC comments and guidelines remain the same as previously transmitted.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949